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State of Florid 

-M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 15, 2000 
TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical 
FROM: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Auditing & Financial Analysis 
RE: Request for Deferral of Item 8, Docket No. 99183443 - Petition for approval of 

deferred accoUnting treatment for the Gulf Coast Ozone Study Program by Gulf Power 
Company, on the May 16, Agenda 

This is a request to defer Item 8. 

Staff has been requested, by a Commissioner to address an additional point, and add 
additional information to the recommendation. Staff will bring the revised recommendation to 
the June 6, Agenda. 
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